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Shreyash Shetty <shreyash.shetty@rkassociates.org>

NEFT Details
Sejal Goswami <sejal.goswami@gjepcindia.com> Fri, Jan 13, 2023 at 4:05 PM
To: "shreyash.shetty@rkassociates.org" <shreyash.shetty@rkassociates.org>
Cc: Meghna Dattani <meghna@gjepcindia.com>

Hi Shreyash,

 

PFB – NEFT No for reference

 

 

 

Sejal Goswami

Sr. Executive Accounting & Finance -H.O

 

From: Sejal Goswami
Sent: 09 January 2023 10:42
To: shreyash.shetty@rkassociates.org
Cc: Meghna Dattani <meghna@gjepcindia.com>
Subject: Need Details of R K ASS VALUERS AND TECHNO ENGG CONS PVT LTD

mailto:shreyash.shetty@rkassociates.org
mailto:meghna@gjepcindia.com
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Hi Shreyash,

 

As discussed telephonically, please confirm full name as in bank account, complete address, GST No & PAN No of R K ASS VALUERS AND TECHNO ENGG CONS PVT
LTD

 

Do call me in case of any query

 

Regards,

 

Sejal Goswami

Sr. Executive Accounting & Finance -H.O

M-9833744388

 
DISCLAIMER: This message including any attachments may contain information that is privileged and/or confidential and is the property of GJEPC. It is intended solely for the
person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are not authorized to read, print, retain copy, disseminate, distribute, or
use this message and any attachments or any part thereof. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message and
attachments from your system. WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of
viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted through this email.
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Shreyash Shetty <shreyash.shetty@rkassociates.org>

Fwd: FW: NEFT Details (Vendor Payment - IJPM)_ Payment R K Associates for Valuation on VIS of Assets
Mayank Bajaj <mayank@bajajadvisors.com> Fri, Jan 20, 2023 at 3:09 PM
To: Shreyash Shetty <shreyash.shetty@rkassociates.org>

Thanks & Regards,

Mayank Bajaj

115, B - WING, SHAH & NAHAR INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, WORLI, MUMBAI - 400 018
T + 91 22 2497 9154 / + 91 22 2497 9155  |  M + 91 98339 30168
mayank@bajajadvisors.com  |  www.bajajadvisors.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Umesh Sharma <umesh.sharma@gjepcindia.com>
Date: Fri, Jan 20, 2023 at 3:00 PM
Subject: FW: NEFT Details (Vendor Payment - IJPM)_ Payment R K Associates for Valuation on VIS of Assets
To: mayank@bajajadvisors.com <mayank@bajajadvisors.com>
Cc: lalit@bajajadvisors.com <lalit@bajajadvisors.com>, Jitendra Gholap <jitendra.gholap@gjepcindia.com>, Sabyasachi Ray <ed@gjepcindia.com>

Dear Mayank ji,

 

Please refer the trail mail for the UTR of the payment details.

 

Thanks & Regards,         

 

Umesh Sharma

mailto:lalit@bajajadvisors.com
http://www.bajajadvisors.com/
mailto:umesh.sharma@gjepcindia.com
mailto:mayank@bajajadvisors.com
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mailto:ed@gjepcindia.com
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Asst. Director - Projects

 

THE GEM & JEWELLERY EXPORT PROMOTION COUNCIL

D2B Ground Floor, “D” Tower West Core, Bharat Diamond Bourse, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai – 400 051

Tel : + 91-22-42263622   |Mob: +91-97840 00762

Email: umesh.sharma@gjepcindia.com

Web : www.gjepc.org

CIN :U99100MH1966GAP013486

 

 

 

From: Sejal Goswami <sejal.goswami@gjepcindia.com>
Sent: 20 January 2023 14:33
To: Jitendra Gholap <jitendra.gholap@gjepcindia.com>; Umesh Sharma <umesh.sharma@gjepcindia.com>
Cc: Meghna Dattani <meghna@gjepcindia.com>; Bijal Shah <bijal@gjepcindia.com>
Subject: NEFT Details (Vendor Payment - IJPM)_ Payment R K Associates _Rs 54k

 

Dear Sir,

 

Please find below NEFT No of payment processed to R K Associates

 

Amount : Rs 54,000/-

 

Date of Transfer : 18th January 2023

 

mailto:umesh.sharma@gjepcindia.com
http://www.gjepc.org/
mailto:sejal.goswami@gjepcindia.com
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NEFT No : 000131410584

 

Regards,

 

Sejal Goswami

Sr. Executive Accounting & Finance -H.O

 

From: Sejal Goswami
Sent: 13 January 2023 16:06
To: shreyash.shetty@rkassociates.org
Cc: Meghna Dattani <meghna@gjepcindia.com>
Subject: NEFT Details

 

Hi Shreyash,

 

PFB – NEFT No for reference

 

 

 

Sejal Goswami

Sr. Executive Accounting & Finance -H.O

mailto:shreyash.shetty@rkassociates.org
mailto:meghna@gjepcindia.com


2/17/23, 7:22 PM Rkassociates.org Mail - Fwd: FW: NEFT Details (Vendor Payment - IJPM)_ Payment R K Associates for Valuation on VIS of Assets

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=51fe8cef20&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1755533896432023603&simpl=msg-f%3A1755533896432023603 4/5

 

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
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